
 
BULLETIN NO.: MGR-14-019 
 
TO:  All Approved Insurance Providers  
 All Risk Management Agency Field Offices  
 All Other Interested Parties  
 
FROM:  Brandon C. Willis              /s/ Brandon Willis                      11/4/2014 
 Administrator  
 
SUBJECT:  2015 Spring County Crop Program Deletions  
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Federal Crop Insurance Corporation Board of Directors approved the deletion of a 
number of county crop programs for the 2015 and succeeding crop years.  The following 
attachment, 2015 Crop Year County Spring Crops Program Deletions, lists the deletions 
by commodity, state, and county for permanently-established (non-pilot) programs.  
These county crop programs were recommended and approved for deletion due to the 
fact that no participation by any producers has occurred within the last five years. 
 
ACTION: 
 
These county crop insurance programs are being terminated effective for the 2015 and 
subsequent crop years.  Even though there has been no participation in these county crop 
programs Approved Insurance Providers (AIP) are encouraged to monitor their book of 
business because if an AIP accepts an application or fails to timely cancel a crop 
insurance policy for the 2015 crop year by the cancellation date, no reinsurance will be 
provided.  The Noninsured Crop Disaster Assistance Program (NAP) is available to 
producers of these crops in these counties.  Information regarding NAP can be found at:  
http://www.fsa.usda.gov/ 
 
 
DISPOSAL DATE: 
 
This Bulletin is for the purpose of transmitting information and its disposal date is  
November 30, 2015.  
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2015 Crop Year County Spring Crops Program Deletions 
 

Commodity State County 
Cabbage Illinois Gallatin 
Cabbage Ohio Lucas 
Onions Michigan Muskegon 
Potatoes Michigan Ingham 
Processing Beans Michigan Van Buren, Wexford 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 


